
EX·OFPICIO MEMBERS 

WILLIAM G. MCADOO 
SECRETARY OF THE TREASURY 

CHAIRMAN 

JOHN SKELTON WILLIAMS 
COMPTROLLER OF THE CURRENCY FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD 

WASHINGTON 

November 29 ,.:1.918. 

SUB.TECT: .Imn:ediate credit for Clearing House ite'i.'DS .. 

Dear Sir: 

W. P, G. HARDINcf"dl,~'i-R 
ALBERT STRAUSS, VIC~~!RNOW 
ADOLPH C. MILLER 
CHARLES S. HAMLIN 

J. A. BRODERICK, SECRETARY 
L. C. ADELSON, ASSISTANT SI!CRITAit.Y 
W. T. CHAPMAN, ASSISTANT SECRETARY 
W. M. IMLAY, FISCAL AcENT 

ADDRESS REPLY TO 

FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD 

X-1294 

From inf orm~tion received~ it appears that all Feo eral Reserve 
Banks have not interpreted uniformly that part of the Board l s letter1 

No. 1-1121, which :relates to.credit f.or Clearing House items. In orcer 
that there n:ay be a u..'>'t if orm practice~ the Board <i.es irl"s that Fertera:;. 
Reserve Banks give credit on date of receipt for all Clearing House 
items which are received from1 or for account of other Federal Reserve 
Banks up to the closing hour of business; iterr£ so credited to be in­
cluded in the credit balances reported for settlen:ent the following 
morning through the Gold Fund clearings. The irrnediate credit as in­
dicated is to include Clearing House items l'eceived from other Federal 
Reserve Banks and from banks in other districts for account of the 
respective Federal Reserve Bank~ 1 and deposits rrade by local banks for 
account of other Federal Rese:r:ve Banks. 

Very truly yours1 

Governor.: 
The Governor, 

Federal Reserve Bank, 
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